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ITEM 5 

Re: ENGINEER I S SPECIAL ESTIMATES 

MANAGER'S REPORT NO. 5 

COUNCIL MEETING Jan. 26/76 

Following for your approval is the Municipal Engineer's report covering 
Special Estimates of Work in the total a;nount of $400, 734_.42. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

1. THAT the estimates be approved as submitted. 

* * * * * * * * * * * * 

22 January, 1976 
TO: MUNICIPAL MANAGER 

FROM: MUNICIPAL ENGINEER 

SUBJECT: SPECIAL ESTIMATES 

I wish to submit the following special estimates for your consideration. 

Work Order.No. 

_32-895 

62-062 

Install storm drainage on: 
1. 16th Ave. Kingsway to Davies 
2. 19th Ave. Kingsway to School Rd. 

Humphries 16th Ave. to 19th Ave. 
3. Elw~ll Canada Way to 6th St. 
4. Allman Canada Way to 6th St. 
5. Mayfield Canada Way to 6th St. 
6. Goodlad Canada Way to 6th St . 

. 7. Rosewood Canada Way to 6th St. 
8. 6th St. Edmonds to Mayfield 
CHARGE: Contract #7601 

Code 30-01 

720188-1&2 
720187-1&2 
730014 
730056-1&2 
720167 
720168 
720169 
720171-1&2 
730014 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: This storm drainage work 
required prior to, and in preparation for, l'.)76 
Local Improvement Program, to cover charges for 
Contract #7601 which is to be presented to Council 
at meeting of 26 January, 1976. 

Municipal share of street lighting on Colbrook 
Court-, Subdiv:tsion 11173/73, Denign 730551. 
CHARGE: Misc. Minor Li.ghtJ.ng Requirements 

Code 1.5-09 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATIOU: Thfr; c;ubd Ivlf;ion wan 
initiated prior to t:hr_; t"i.mc 1.t her:ame comp11lsory 
for developers to conr:;tr11et Ughting. However, 
the Approving Otf:iecr roquin~d the J nr-11:nll.ation 
of one orrn.1nwntnl light on e;ic:;h of lhli two 
lnndscaped Jslands on Colln:ook Court:. 

In order to ww the ornnnwnt:·1 l. l:1.ghtfl tc; the beBt: 
advnntn ge, tlw Corpor;1 L l,in 1in1lr.\ru11ik to prov.I.do 
n t:bJ.rd ntrcet .llght: .!11 order to J,rJng tlw tnl:nl 
1:lghti.ng for. the Hl:r.,,it 11 1, t.:i J'-11.w.l ntnl\d,1r,l, tlt11n 
ohv:lnt'lng t:h<:• nncr.•i-:stty 1d ,··v,?r !i.11/'in11 l:o Jnlrlat:ri 
a Local. Tmprn111,•1111•nt 1)1.·n)c•,:! t',·,r u,1,· l f:•lit. 

$399,600.00 

$ 1,134.42 

·1 ·t '> ' . ,:;~ 




